
*Roll Call Number Agenda Item Number~
Date ._.___--ttn-~JS_,)QQl

Regarding a communication from Miche1een Maher advising of her resignation from the Access
Advisory Board, Seat 14, effective June 15,2007.

Moved by
appreciation for Ms. Maher's service.

to receive, file, and accept this resignation with our

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLASSIS

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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io
Davros, Lorna L.

From: Neff, Sharon K.

Sent: Friday, April 06, 20074:20 PM

To: Davros, Lorna L.

Subject: FW: AAB

Please consider this Micheleen Maher's resignation, effective at her June reappointment date. Thank You,
Sharon

----Original Messagemn
From: Maher, Micheleen (DVRS) (mailto:Micheleen.Mahert§iowa.gov)
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 9:00 AM

To: Neff, Sharon K.

Subject: MB

I do not want to be reappointed to AAB when my term expires in June, 2007.

MICHELEEN MAIlER
5T/\FF DF:VELoprv\ENT rv\/\Ni\GER
10W:\ VOCA TION/\L RH!f\ßILlT!\ TION SER VICES
510 EAST 12nl STREET
DES ;\;\OINES, 1/\ 50319
PHONE: 515-281-146
F:\X: 5F5-281-4703

FA\I\IL: i'v\ICHELFFN.:\;\HER0)IOWi\.C;OV

06/14/2007


